R & G DRILLING COMPANY, INC.
1775 BROADWAY
NEW YORK, NEW YORK 10019

—

765-4894

October 11, 1966

Mr. Emery Arnold =N -3 W
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N. M. Oil Conservation Commission /77;5>

Aztec, New Mexico

Re: R & G #62 Lunt
Dakota gas well

Dear Emery:

This is the well in which I ran a tubing
packer and circulated Kennpack behind the tubing to
seal off casing holes, all of which turned out fine;
however, the only forms I have at hand are NMOCC
Form C-104 and USGS Form 9-330, neither of which are
suitable for reporting the wor k done.

Will you please send me one dozen copies
of your forms for reporting this work.

Thanks again for all your help.
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